
  

To: Jo Bonner, President 

From: Polly Stokley 
Vice President for Finance and Administration 

Subject: New Alabama Competitive Bid Law 

Date: October 3, 2022 

On April 24, 2021, Governor Kay Ivey signed into law a new Alabama Competitive Bid Law 
resulting from S877/ Act#2021, dated February 9, 2021. The new law replaces the existing 
Alabama Competitive Bid Law (Title 41) and is effective October 1, 2022. The current law's 
bid threshold is $15,000. The new law allows each institution to select its own bid 
th reshold. 

I propose and request approval that we increase our University limit to $50,000 as of 
October 1, 2022, to mirror both the Federal Grant Micro-Purchase and the Alabama Public 
Works (Title 39) thresholds of $50,000. I further propose that projects of any amount may 
be bid, upon request of any division Vice President. 

Our understanding to date is that this new law (Title 41) applies to general University 
operations as well operatm
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  Polly Stokley <pstokley@southalabama.edu> 

 
Bid Law Threshold $ Chg Request 

Jo Bonner <jobonner@southalabama.edu> Mon, Oct 3, 2022 at 6:42 PM 
To: Andrea Moore Kent <akent@southalabama.edu> 
Cc: Polly Stokley <pstokley@southalabama.edu> 8@sou
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